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JUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISBION

NRC FORM §91M PART 1 0
(10-2003) . .
10 CFR 2.20¢ . O
SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPEmpN
1. LICENSEEAQCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRCREGIONAL OFFICE \
Virginia Urology Center o
9105 Stony Point Drive U.8. Nuciear Regulitory Cormission
Rlchmong, Virginia 23235 Ragion |, 478 ; it Rbad
, King:of Prussia, PaivagyTvania 19406-1415
REPORT Nos 2008-001 ) U
3. DOCKET NUMBER(E) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5 DATE(®) OF INSPECTION
D3D-36041 45-25582-01 A -10/18/08, 10/29/08 (phone)
LICENSEE: |

The ingpection war; an sxemination of the activities conducted under your llcanse ax they. reiste o mdintiorysefety and lo compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulstions and the condltions of your ficense.” Tha insprsction anafitad of sclective examinations of
prucadures 8nd represantative racarde. interviews with porsonnol, 9nd obsarvations by the inspector. THe Jospection findinge ars as fofiows:

D 1. Baszed on tha ingpection indings, no Violatlons were Identified.
(] 2 Previous vioteton(s) clased.

D 3. The viclation(s), spedifically described i you by tho inepector sa non-ciind violbons, are nat biing cited bucausa thay ware solf-
identified, non-repetitive, and comective atlon was or Is being taken, and v remaining criterls m-gm-nﬁc Enforcement Pollcy, NUREG-
1600, to exarcise discralion, were salsfed. .

m Non-Ciled Vioiation(s) was/were discussed involving the following mqulm@mﬁz):?ﬂd Correctve Action(s):

]7 4. During i Inspecton certaln of your activities, as described below and/or attached, wars In‘viol@,!!gi\ ol NRC requirements and are being
gited. This farm (g @ NOTICE QF VIOLATION. which may be-subject b posling im-acegtdatica with 10 CFR 18,11,

Contrary to 10 CFR 35.67(g), the licenses did not conduct a gemt-annugl:ghysical Inventory of lodine-
125 manual brachytherapy sources in its possession, permittéd by 35.408. Specifically, as of October
16, 2008, 2 semi-annual inventory of jodine-125 brachytherapy sources .iniﬂwvage was not performed.
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Licansae's Stotoment of Corroctive Actions for tem. 4, above.

! heraby siote thal, within 30 days, the mctons described by me to the inepactor will bs taken {Q comest tHe walaens idenbiied. Thig statemant of
corrective Jotisns it made in accordanca with the raquiromants of 10 CFR 2201 (carmective sleps alrbady, iiken; corrective steps which will be laken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that np further wriftan reepance b NRC will-ba reduired, unless epacifically raquested.
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NRC INSPECTOR | Willla J. Loe it (G e 10/29/2008
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